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hundred fifty instead of five hundred dollars superannuation. Although
former employees with less than ten years received one month’s pay for
eﬁch year served contributions paid in by them would exceed one-half of
this. [

A. PEART.

Mr. MALcoum McLeaN, M.P.,

Chairman, Special Committee on Civil Service Superannuation Act,
House of Commons,

Ottawa, Ontario.

DEear Mr. McLeaN,—In giving evidence before the above committee,
and as reported on Page 227 of Report No. 8, in answer to the question
“You have had very little short time” by Mr. Heaps, I inadvertently
stated that “there is hardly any short time.”

The correct answer should have been—“ There is no short time, as the
employees concerned are regular full-time employees with continuous
employment.” i

We feel that the answer given might have an adverse effect on our
particular case and we would therefore greatly appreciate if you would
kindly note the correction and bring same to the attention of the com-
mittee when our case is being considered.

Yours respectfully,

(Sgd.) H. A. HODGKINSON,

Secretary.
Dominion Public Works Association,

35 George Street,
Ottawa, Ontario.

Mr. Mancom McLean, M.P., Chairman,

Special Committee on the Civil Service Superannuation Act,
House of Commons,

Ottawa.

Dear Mr. McLean—Would you and your associates of the Special
Committee appointed to enquire into the terms and operation of the civil
service Superannuation Act be so kind as to approve of the following
corrections with reference to the submission made to your committee on
behalf of the Professional Institute of the Civil Service of Canada, on
Wednesday, May 11, 1938. On Page 82—3rd line—third paragraph under
caption “II. Dollar for dollar understanding,” delete the words “the leader
of the government in the Senate.”

On Page 89, under caption “ Senate Debates, July 14, 1924,” sub-
stitute page 730 for page 805.

Thanking you and your associates for your courtesies, I remain,
Yours respectfully,

(Sgd.) J. CLEMENT BEAUCHAMP,
President.




